| INVEST

IN TORUN!

Are you planning a new investment? Do you you want to expand your business?

Visit Business Support Center in Torun!

[T direct

Business Support Center in Torun
TAKE PART IN A TENDER

« check out the local spatial
development plan

. find out about the tender rules

« pay the deposit within the set deadline

ARE YOU LOOKING FOR A LAND
PLOT OR NEW PREMISES FOR
YOUR BUSINESS?

« check out the municipal real estate offers at
www.torun.direct/nieruchomosci/

. find out the dates of tenders

« ask about the detailed offers at the Business
Suport Center

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
INVESTMENT PROJECT

« decision on the environmental conditions

« decision on the site development conditions or on
location of a public purpose investment

« developmental approval for the building design

o take partin the tender by submitting
and building/planning permission or receiving
notification of opening a construction site and

your bid
construction works which do not require planning

permission (building permit)
COMPLETING AN INVESTMENT
PROJECT

« obtaining a Use Permit or notification
of construction completion

« check out the available tax
exemptions

POST-INVESTMENT ASSISTANCE

« helpin finding labour force
« establishing contacts with schools, colleges
and universities

- assistance in making business contacts/ Q
business networking
QUESTIONS? DOUBTS?

Idirect . Visitus!

Business Support Center in Torun ° Ca” US!
« Contact us!




